

COED Y MWSTWR HOTEL
MANAGING DIRECTOR
COED Y MWSTWR HOTEL
COYCHURCH
BRIDGEND

CF35 6AF

Our ref: BP0046701
Your ref:

Date: 18th December 2017

Dear Ms Hancock

**Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Failure to Comply with Permit Condition
Samples taken from Coed y Mwstwr Hotel STW on the 5th December 2017**

The attached analytical report indicates that samples taken of the discharge from Coed y Mwstwr Hotel STW on the 5th December 2017 for which you hold the permit, exceeded the permitted limits.

These results, together with all other results taken for the purpose of permit monitoring, will form part of the public register held by Natural Resources Wales and are available for inspection by any member of the public.

This is the 8th time your package plant has failed its permit conditions this year. Please could you inform me in writing of the steps that you intend to take to rectify this situation with a timetable for the works to be completed by the 31st January 2018. I would like to be able to resolve this situation without taking more formal action so I would appreciate it if you could provide a detailed response to this letter. It might also be useful to arrange a meeting early in January to discuss.

Yours sincerely



**Pippa Sabine
Environment Officer**

Tel:- 03000 653303

E-Mail:- pippa.sabine@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Parameter type	Method	Sign	Value	Unit	Comparison value 1	Comparison value 2
Classification	Quality	Remark	Status			
3527 / Flow l/s	Field	N		l/s		
Unconfirmed						
0135 / Sld Sus@105C	Low	---	68.5	mg/l	---	---
Confirmed by repeat analysis, Repeat result= 66.5mg/l,					Unconfirmed	
0085 / BOD ATU	Low	---	23.7	mg/l	---	---
Unconfirmed						
0076 / Temp Water	Field	---	15.5	°C	---	---
Unconfirmed						